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Digitized from Box C36 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library
, THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

March 16, 1976

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: JACK MARSH
FROM: JIM CONNOR )56
SUBJECT: . Dedication of the Sikes

Memorial Library

The President review?d your memorandum of March 13 on the
above subject and made the following notation:

"Talk with me."

Please follow-up with appropriate action,

cc: Dick Cheney



e PRESTHRNT FAS SWYE ..eee

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

March 13, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT

FROM: JACK MA

Bob Sikes called today (Saturday -fiing) to renew his request
for you to participate in the dedica¥fon of the Sikes Memorial
Library in his Congressional District. This event is scheduled
for June 3 which is Bob Sikes! birthday; however, he will adjust
the date in order to accommodate you.

As you are aware, Bob is placing great emphasis on your parti-
cipation, and naturally before getting into the subject of his
phone call, he discussed the situation in the recent Florida
primary, and how pleased he was to have rendered all the
assistance he could on your behalf,

cc: Dick Cheney
Max Friedersdorf

Jerry Jones }/\/w&)
Bill Nicholson { 4

Russ Rourke





